
A G E N D A  

WORK SESSION MEETING 

City of Moberly 

August 01, 2022 

6:00 PM 
  

 

Requests, Ordinances, and Miscellaneous 

1. A Discussion Regarding The Tannehill Water Line Construction Project For Public Utilities. 

2. Receipt Of Bids For “Tannehill Water Line Construction” For Public Utilities. 

3. A Discussion Regarding An Agreement For Services Associated With The Utility Bill Payment 

Kiosk With US Payments. 

4. An Ordinance Establishing The Tax Levy For The City Of Moberly, Missouri For The Year 2022. 

5. An Application For A Re-Zoning And Minor Subdivision Development Plan Submitted By Knox & 

Haynes Properties For The Property Located In The 300 Block Of Terrill Rd. This Location Is 

Currently Zoned B-3 (General Commercial District). 

6. An application for a re-zoning submitted by Charles Johnston for the property located at and around 

801 Myra Street.  This is currently zoned B-3 (General Commercial District). 

7. An Application For A Re-Zoning And Minor Subdivision Development Plan Submitted By JAD 

Properties LLC For The Property Located On North Buchanan And Surrounding 807 W Hwy 

24.  This Location Is Currently Zoned B-3 (General Commercial District) On The South Side And 

M-1 (Industrial District) On The North Side). 

8. An Application For A Text Amendment Submitted By City Of Moberly For The Text In Section 

46-140 (Private Storage Buildings) To Include Additional Provisions On Shipping Containers As 

Storage Buildings In Residential Districts. 

9. A Request From VFW To Hold Their Annual Veterans Day Parade on November 12, 2022.    

10. A Resolution Approving A Lease Agreement With Marine Toys For Tots Foundation For Property 

Located At 218 W Reed Street And Authorizing The City Manager To Execute The Lease. 

11. An Ordinance Establishing The Annual Tax For The Imposition Of A 9-1-1 Tax For The 

Emergency Telephone Services Heretofore Imposed By Ordinance No. 6948 Passed And Adopted 

May 2, 1994. 

12. Receipt of bids for Information Technology Administrator services. 

13. Receipt Of Bids For Lease-Purchase Financing For A 2022 International HV507 Tandem Axle 

And A 2022 International HV507 Single Axle Dump Truck.   

14. Receipt Of Bids For Lease-Purchase Financing For A Solar Pavilion Located At Rothwell Park.   

1



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: August 1, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Discussion Regarding The Tannehill Water Line Construction Project For 

Public Utilities. 

  

Summary: The Public Utilities Department has received bids for the Tannehill Water 

Line Construction Project that was approved in the 2022-2023 budget in the 

capital improvement plan. This project is part of an ongoing water line 

replacement initiative identified within the Jacobs Water System Model 

Update of 2018 and includes approximately 650’ of 16” PVC water main.  

This will replace a legacy cast iron main running between Tannehill 

Apartments and the US Post Office in a heavily congested corridor. The quote 

selected is the $199,690 from Willis Bros Co. due to bid price and familiarity 

with Moberly’s system. The original construction cost estimate was $110,000 

with construction cost inflation resulting in bids received ranging from this 

lowest bid of $199,690 to the high bid of $380,870. 

 

  

Recommended 

Action: Direct staff to develop a resolution for the next scheduled meeting. 

  

Fund Name: Capital Improvement Plan 

  

Account Number: 301.112.5412 

  

Available Budget $: $115,000, remainder to be secured from O&M and reserve 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence         Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes   x    Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Lucas     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

2

WS #1.



TANNEHILL WATER MAIN 

CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 
 
 

 

C5X55937 005200-1 AGREEMENT 

DOCUMENT 005200 - AGREEMENT 

 

THIS AGREEMENT is by and between the City of Moberly, Missouri (hereinafter called OWNER) and 

WILLIS BROS INC.         (hereinafter called CONTRACTOR). 

 

OWNER and CONTRACTOR, in consideration of the mutual covenants hereinafter set forth, agree as 

follows: 

 

ARTICLE 1 - WORK 

 

1.01 CONTRACTOR shall complete all work as specified or indicated in the Contract Documents.  

The Work is generally described as follows: 

 

 Tannehill Water Main 

 

ARTICLE 2 - THE PROJECT 

 

2.01 The Project for which the Work under the Contract Documents may be the whole or only a part is 

generally described as follows:  Tannehill Water Main 

 

ARTICLE 3 - ENGINEER 

 

3.01 The Project has been designed by Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. (Jacobs), who is hereinafter called 

ENGINEER and who is to act as OWNER's representative, assume all duties and responsibilities, 

and have the rights and authority assigned to ENGINEER in the Contract Documents in connection 

with the completion of the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents. 

 

ARTICLE 4 - CONTRACT TIMES 

 

4.01 Time of the Essence 

 

A. All time limits for Milestones, if any, Substantial Completion, and completion and 

readiness for final payment as stated in the Contract Documents are of the essence of the 

Contract. 

 

4.02 Days to Achieve Substantial Completion and Final Payment 

 

A. The Work will be substantially completed within 180 days after the date when the Contract 

Times commence to run as provided in paragraph 4.01 of the General Conditions and 

completed and ready for final payment in accordance with paragraph 14.07 of the General 

Conditions within 210 days after the date when the Contract Times commence to run. 

 

4.03 Liquidated Damages 

 

A. CONTRACTOR and OWNER recognize that time is of the essence of this Agreement and 

that OWNER will suffer financial loss if the Work is not completed within the times 

specified in paragraph 4.02 above, plus any extensions thereof allowed in accordance with 

Article 11 of the General Conditions.  The parties also recognize the delays, expense, and 

difficulties involved in proving in a legal or arbitration proceeding the actual loss suffered 

by OWNER if the Work is not completed on time. Accordingly, instead of requiring any 

3

WS #1.



TANNEHILL WATER MAIN 

CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 
 
 

 

C5X55937 005200-2 AGREEMENT 

such proof, OWNER and CONTRACTOR agree that as liquidated damages for delay (but 

not as a penalty) CONTRACTOR shall pay OWNER $250.00 for each of the first 30 days 

that expires after the time specified in paragraph 4.02 for completion and readiness for final 

payment until the Work is completed and ready for final payment.  Thereafter, the 

CONTRACTOR shall pay OWNER $500.00 for each of the next 15 days that expires until 

the Work is completed and ready for final payment. If the Work is not completed and ready 

for final payment after 45 days from the time specified in paragraph 4.02, the 

CONTRACTOR shall pay OWNER $750.00 for each day that expires until the Work is 

completed and ready for final payment.  

 

ARTICLE 5 - CONTRACT PRICE. 

 

5.01 OWNER shall pay CONTRACTOR for completion of the Work in accordance with the Contract 

Documents an amount in current funds equal to the unit prices in the Bid Form: 

 

TANNEHILL WATER MAIN 

CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI         

No. Item Unit 

Estimated 

Quantity Unit Price Extension 

1 MOBILIZATION 1 LS  $18,000.00   $18,000.00  

2 16" PVC WATER MAIN 605 LF  $178.00   $107,690.00  

3 
16" PVC WATER MAIN IN CASING 
PIPE 

40 LF  $235.00   $9,400.00  

4 
ASPHALT PVMT. REMOVAL & 
REPLACEMENT 

370 LF  $105.00   $38,850.00  

5 
CONCRETE PVMT. REMOVAL & 
REPLACEMENT 

10 LF  $175.00   $1,750.00  

6 14" GATE VALVE & BOX 2 EA  $10,000.00   $20,000.00  

7 6" GATE VALVE & BOX 1 EA  $4,000.00   $4,000.00  

TOTAL PRICE BASE BID (Use Figures) $       199,690.00  

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

4

WS #1.



TANNEHILL WATER MAIN 

CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 
 
 

 

C5X55937 005200-3 AGREEMENT 

ARTICLE 6 - PAYMENT PROCEDURES. 

 

6.01 Submittal and Processing of Payments 

 

A. CONTRACTOR shall submit Applications for Payment in accordance with Article 15 of 

the General Conditions.  Applications for Payment will be processed by ENGINEER as 

provided in the General Conditions. 

 

6.02 Progress Payments; Retainage 

 

A. OWNER shall make progress payments in accordance with Section 34.057, RSMo, on 

account of the Contract Price on the basis of CONTRACTOR's Applications for Payment 

during performance of the Work as provided in paragraphs 6.02.A.1 and 6.02.A.2 below. 

All such payments will be measured by the schedule of values established in paragraph 

2.05 of the General Conditions (and in the case of Unit Price Work based on the number 

of units completed) or, in the event there is no schedule of values, as provided in the 

General Requirements: 

 

1. Prior to Substantial Completion, progress payments will be made in an amount equal 

to the percentage indicated below, but, in each case, less the aggregate of payments 

previously made and less such amounts as ENGINEER shall determine or OWNER 

may withhold, in accordance with paragraph 15.01 of the General Conditions. 

 

a. 90% of Work completed (with the balance being retainage).  If Work has been 

50% completed as determined by ENGINEER, and if the character and progress 

of the Work have been satisfactory to OWNER and ENGINEER, OWNER, on 

recommendation of ENGINEER, may determine that as long as the character and 

progress of the Work remain satisfactory to them, there will be no retainage on 

account of Work subsequently completed, in which case the remaining progress 

payments prior to Substantial Completion will be in an amount equal to 100% of 

the Work completed less the aggregate of payments previously made; and 

 

b.   90% of cost of materials and equipment not incorporated in the Work (with the 

balance being retainage). 

 

2. Upon Substantial Completion, OWNER shall pay an amount sufficient to increase total 

payments to CONTRACTOR to 100% of the Work completed, less such amounts as 

ENGINEER shall determine in accordance with paragraph 15.01.C.5 of the General 

Conditions and less 100% of ENGINEER’s estimate of the value of Work to be completed 

or corrected as shown on the tentative list of items to be completed or corrected attached 

to the certificate of Substantial Completion. 

 

6.03 Final Payment 

 

A. Upon final completion and acceptance of the Work in accordance with paragraph 15.06 of 

the General Conditions, OWNER shall pay the remainder of the Contract Price as 

recommended by ENGINEER as provided in said paragraph 15.06. 

 

  

5

WS #1.



TANNEHILL WATER MAIN 

CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 
 
 

 

C5X55937 005200-4 AGREEMENT 

ARTICLE 7 - INTEREST 

 

7.01 All moneys not paid when due as provided in Article 15 of the General Conditions shall bear 

interest at the rate specified in Section 34.057, RSMo. 

 

ARTICLE 8 - CONTRACTOR'S REPRESENTATIONS 

 

8.01 In order to induce OWNER to enter into this Agreement, CONTRACTOR makes the following 

representations: 

 

A. CONTRACTOR has examined and carefully studied the Contract Documents and the other 

related data identified in the Bidding Documents. 

 

B. CONTRACTOR has visited the site and become familiar with and is satisfied as to the 

general, local, and Site conditions that may affect cost, progress, and performance of the 

Work. 

 

C. CONTRACTOR is familiar with and is satisfied as to all federal, state, and local Laws and 

Regulations that may affect cost, progress, and performance of the Work. 

 

D. <VOID> 

 

E. CONTRACTOR has obtained and carefully studied (or assumes responsibility for having 

done so) all such additional or supplementary examinations, investigations, explorations, 

tests, studies, and data concerning conditions (surface, subsurface and Underground 

Facilities) at or contiguous to the Site which may affect cost, progress, or performance of 

the Work or which relate to any aspect of the means, methods, techniques, sequences, and 

procedures of construction to be employed by CONTRACTOR, including applying the 

specific means, methods, techniques, sequences, and procedures of construction expressly 

required by the Contract Documents to be employed by CONTRACTOR, and safety 

precautions and programs incident thereto. 

 

F. CONTRACTOR does not consider that any additional examinations, investigations, 

explorations, tests, studies or data are necessary for the performance of the Work at the 

Contract Price, within the Contract Times, and in accordance with the other terms and 

conditions of the Contract Documents. 

 

G. CONTRACTOR is aware of the general nature of work to be performed by OWNER and 

others at the Site that relates to the Work as indicated in the Contract Documents. 

 

H. CONTRACTOR has correlated the information known to CONTRACTOR, information 

and observations obtained from visits to the Site, reports and drawings identified in the 

Contract Documents, and all additional examinations, investigations, explorations, tests, 

studies, and data with the Contract Documents. 

 

I. CONTRACTOR has given ENGINEER written notice of all conflicts, errors, ambiguities 

or discrepancies that CONTRACTOR has discovered in the Contract Documents, and the 

written resolution thereof by ENGINEER is acceptable to CONTRACTOR. 

 

J. The Contract Documents are generally sufficient to indicate and convey understanding of 

all terms and conditions for performance of the Work. 

6

WS #1.



TANNEHILL WATER MAIN 

CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 
 
 

 

C5X55937 005200-5 AGREEMENT 

 

ARTICLE 9 - CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 

 

9.01 Contents 

 

A. The Contract Documents consist of the following: 

1. This Agreement 

2. Performance Bond  

3. Payment Bond  

4. General Conditions 

5. Supplementary Conditions  

6. Specifications as listed in the table of contents of the Project Manual 

7. Drawings with each sheet bearing the following general title: Tannehill Water Main, 

City of Moberly, Missouri 

8. Addenda (numbers  1      to     1   , inclusive) 

9. Exhibits to this Agreement (enumerated as follows): 

a. Notice to Proceed 

b. CONTRACTOR's Bid 

c. Documentation submitted by CONTRACTOR prior to Notice of Award 

d.    MDNR Construction Permit 

10. The following which may be delivered or issued after the Effective Date of the 

Agreement and are not attached hereto: 

a. Written Amendments 

b. Work Change Directives 

c. Change Orders 

 

B. The documents listed in paragraph 9.01.A are attached to this Agreement (except as 

expressly noted otherwise above). 

 

C. There are no Contract Documents other than those listed above in this Article 9. 

 

D. The Contract Documents may only be amended, modified, or supplemented as provided in 

paragraph 11.01 of the General Conditions. 

 

ARTICLE 10 - MISCELLANEOUS 

 

10.01 Terms 

 

A. Terms used in this Agreement will have the meanings indicated in the General Conditions. 

 

10.02 Assignment of Contract 

 

A. No assignment by a party hereto of any rights under or interests in the Contract will be 

binding on another party hereto without the written consent of the party sought to be bound; 

and, specifically but without limitation, moneys that may become due and moneys that are 

due may not be assigned without such consent (except to the extent that the effect of this 

restriction may be limited by law), and unless specifically stated to the contrary in any 

written consent to an assignment, no assignment will release or discharge the assignor from 

any duty or responsibility under the Contract Documents. 

 

10.03 Successors and Assign 

7

WS #1.



TANNEHILL WATER MAIN 

CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 
 
 

 

C5X55937 005200-6 AGREEMENT 

 

A. OWNER and CONTRACTOR each binds itself, its partners, successors, assigns, and legal 

representatives to the other party hereto, its partners, successors, assigns, and legal 

representatives in respect to all covenants, agreements, and obligations contained in the 

Contract Documents. 

 

10.04 Severability 

 

A. Any provision or part of the Contract Documents held to be void or unenforceable 

under any Law or Regulation shall be deemed stricken, and all remaining provisions 

shall continue to be valid and binding upon OWNER and CONTRACTOR, who agree 

that the Contract Documents shall be reformed to replace such stricken provision or 

part thereof with a valid and enforceable provision that comes as close as possible to 

expressing the intention of the stricken provision. 

 

ARTICLE 11 - NON-DISCRIMINATION IN EMPLOYMENT 

 

11.01 CONTRACTOR will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of 

race, creed, color, or national origin. The CONTRACTOR will take affirmative action to ensure that 

applicants are employed, and that employees are treated during employment, without regard to their  

race, creed, color or national origin. Such action shall include, but not be limited to, the following: 

employment, upgrading, demotion, or transfer; recruitment or recruitment advertising; layoff or 

termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and selection for training, including 

apprenticeship. 

 

11.02 CONTRACTOR will post in conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants for  

employment, notices setting forth the provisions of this non-discrimination clause. 

 

A. CONTRACTOR will, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on  

behalf of the CONTRACTOR, state that all qualified applicants will receive consideration for 

employment without regard to race, creed, color, or national origin. 

B. CONTRACTOR will send to each labor union or representative of workers with which he  

has a collective bargaining agreement or other contract or understanding, a notice, to be  

provided by the agency contracting officer, advising the labor union or workers' representative  

of the CONTRACTOR's commitments under Section 202 of Executive Order No. 11246 of  

September 24, 1965, and shall post copies of the notice in conspicuous places available to 

employees and applicants for employment. 

C. CONTRACTOR will comply with all provisions of Executive Order No. 11246 of  

September 24, 1965, and of the rules, regulations, and relevant orders of the Secretary of 

Labor. 

D. CONTRACTOR will furnish all information and reports required by Executive Order No. 

11246 of September 24, 1965, and by the rules, regulations, and orders of the Secretary of 

Labor, or pursuant thereto, and will permit access to his books, records, and accounts by the 

contracting agency and the Secretary of Labor for purposes of investigation to ascertain 

compliance with such rules, regulations, and orders. 

E. In the event of the CONTRACTOR's non-compliance with the non-discrimination clauses of 

this Contract or with any of such rules, regulations, or orders, this Contract may be cancelled, 

terminated or suspended in whole or in part and the CONTRACTOR may be declared 

ineligible for further Government contracts in accordance with procedures authorized in 

Executive Order No. 11246 of September 24, 1965, and such other sanctions may be imposed 

8

WS #1.



TANNEHILL WATER MAIN 

CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 
 
 

 

C5X55937 005200-7 AGREEMENT 

and remedies involved as provided in Executive Order No. 11246 of September 24, 1965, or 

by rule, regulation, or order of the Secretary of Labor, or as otherwise provided by law. 

F. CONTRACTOR will include the provisions of Article 11 in every subcontract or purchase 

order unless exempted by rules, regulations, or orders of the Secretary of Labor issued 

pursuant to Section 204 of Executive Order No. 11246 of September 24, 1965, so that such 

provisions will be binding upon each subcontractor or vendor. The CONTRACTOR will take 

such action with respect to any subcontract or purchase order as the contracting agency may 

direct as a means of enforcing such provisions including sanctions for non-compliance:  

Provided, however, that in the event the CONTRACTOR becomes involved in, or is 

threatened with, litigation with a subcontractor or vendor as a result of such direction by the 

contracting agency, the CONTRACTOR may request the United States to enter into such 

litigation to protect the interests of the United States. 

 

9

WS #1.



TANNEHILL WATER MAIN 

CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 
 
 

 

C5X55937 005200-8 AGREEMENT 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, OWNER and CONTRACTOR have signed this Agreement in duplicate. One 

counterpart each has been delivered to OWNER and CONTRACTOR.  All portions of the Contract 

Documents have been signed or identified by OWNER and CONTRACTOR or on their behalf. 

 

This Agreement will be effective on ___________, 20__ (which is the Effective Date of the Agreement). 

 

CITY OF MOBERLY 

 

       

          Mayor 

 

Attest        

                  City Clerk 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

       

               City Counselor 

 

 

Address for giving notices: 

       

       

       

 

If OWNER is a corporation, attach evidence of 

authority to sign.  If OWNER is a public body, 

attach evidence of authority to sign and resolution 

or other documents authorizing execution of 

OWNER-CONTRACTOR Agreement. 

 

 

Designated Representative: 

Name:        

Title:        

Address:       

Phone:        

Facsimile:       

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CONTRACTOR: 

 

       

By:        

 

 

[CORPORATE SEAL] 

 

Attest        

 

 

Address for giving notices: 

       

       

       

 

License No.       

 

Agent for service of process:     

       

(If CONTRACTOR is a corporation or a 

partnership, attach evidence of authority to sign). 

 

Designated Representative: 

Name:        

Title:        

Address:       

Phone:        

Facsimile:       

10

WS #1.



11

WS #1.



12

WS #1.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: August 1, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt Of Bids For “Tannehill Water Line Construction” For Public Utilities. 

  

Summary: The Public Utilities Department has received bids for the Tannehill Water 

Line Construction Project that was approved in the 2022-2023 budget in the 

capital improvement plan. This project is part of an ongoing water line 

replacement initiative identified within the Jacobs Water System Model 

Update of 2018. The quote selected is the $199,690 from Willis Bros Co. due 

to bid price and familiarity with Moberly’s system. The original construction 

cost estimate was $110,000 with construction cost inflation resulting in bids 

received ranging from this lowest bid of $199,690 to the high bid of $380,870. 

 

Bidder Price 

Ryan Construction Co. LLC $380,870 

M&M Landscaping & Construction $330,175 

Flow Meter Construction $244,000 

Willis Bros, Inc. $199,690 

 

  

Recommended 

Action: Accept this bid 

  

Fund Name: Capital Improvement Plan 

  

Account Number: 301.112.5412 

  

Available Budget $: $115,000, remainder to be secured from O&M and reserve 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence         Proposed Resolution   
  x    Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Lucas     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

13

WS #2.



INVITATION TO BID

Notice is hereby given that the City of Moberly, Missouri, the Owner, will receive sealed Bids in Council 

Chambers, City Hall, 101 West Reed Street, Moberly, MO 65270 until 11:00 A.M. local time on the                  

23h Day of  June, 2022, at which time Bids will be publicly opened and read aloud for the project, 

TANNEHILL WATER MAIN, City of Moberly, Missouri.

The work to be done generally consists installing approximately 645 linear feet of 16-inch water main and 

appurtenances.

A Bid security in the amount of five percent of the Bidder's maximum Bid Price is required.

Bidding Documents will be distributed on behalf of the City by Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc.  Please 

contact Tobin Lichti at 314.422.3336 or tobin.lichti@jacobs.com to request Bidding Documents.

The Owner reserves the right to reject any or all Bids and to waive all informalities not involving price, 

time or changes in the Work.

CITY OF MOBERLY

Dana Ulmer

Public Utilities Director

14

WS #2.

mailto:tobin.lichti@jacobs.com


15

WS #2.



16

WS #2.



17

WS #2.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: 
August 1, 2022 

 

  

Agenda Item: A Discussion Regarding An Agreement For Services Associated With The 

Utility Bill Payment Kiosk With US Payments. 

  

Summary: The utility office is seeking to install an advanced payment technology, 

frequently utilized by organizations throughout the world today. Aws part of 

this installation, the City of Moberly will need to enter into agreement with eh 

kiosk provided, US Payments, for transaction services and reporting, along 

with O&M services associated with eh unit. This agreement sets the terms, 

fees and service deliverables during periods of unit failures. Moberly legal 

counsel has reviewed this agreement.  

 

Annual support costs are based upon # of transactions and a background 

annual service fee of $1,200.00. Combined, monthly unit operation costs are 

anticipated to be at or around $400, depending upon the # of transactions. Fees 

are as follows: 

Annual Subscription Fee:        $1,200 

Per Transaction Check:            $      0.38 

Per Transaction Cash:              $      0.38 

Per Transaction Credit Card:    $      0.38 

 

A full suite of data becomes available to staff to monitor and report system 

performance and customer utilization and the system is fully compliant with 

Caselle, the city’s soon-to-be-used software for finance and utility payment 

collection. 

 

Recommended 

Action: Direct staff to develop a resolution for the next scheduled council meeting. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence         Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes X     Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Lucas     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

18

WS #3.



 

1 

 BILL PAYMENT SERVICES AND KIOSK PURCHASE CONTRACT  
   

This Bill Payment Services Contract (the “Agreement”) is made, executed, delivered and to be 
effective this _____ day of _____________, 2022, (the “Effective Date”) by and between U.S. 
Payments, LLC, an Oklahoma limited liability company (“USP”) and the City of Moberly, a  
Missouri Municipality (“Client”). 
 
 RECITALS 
 

A. USP owns a proprietary electronic bill presentment and payment service system whereby 
customers of companies such as Client may pay their monthly bills electronically (hereafter 
sometimes the “PaySite System”); 

 
B. Client desires to utilize for its benefit and for the benefit of Client’s customers (hereafter 

sometimes the “Customers”) those portions of the PaySite System as hereafter described 
with particularity; and 

 
C. USP is willing to allow Client and Customers to utilize those portions of the PaySite System 

hereafter described with particularity, but only upon all of the terms and conditions herein 
contained; and  

 
D. In addition to utilization of the PaySite System, Client desires to purchase from USP certain 

Kiosks (the “Goods”) as specified and identified within and pursuant to “Attachment C” 
attached hereto and made a part hereof by this reference.  

 
  

 AGREEMENT 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which 
are hereby acknowledged, and which includes, but is not limited to the mutual covenants, rights and 
obligations herein contained, the parties do hereby agree as follows: 
 
1. The Services—Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, USP shall make available to 

Client those features of the PaySite System more particularly described in the Scope of Services, 
attached hereto as “Attachment A” and made a part hereof by this reference.  The portions of the 
PaySite System made available to Client pursuant to this Agreement are sometimes herein 
collectively referred to as the “Services.”  USP is responsible for providing and maintaining 
sufficient infrastructure and staffing to enable it to provide the Services. 

 
2. Term—The initial term of this Agreement shall be three (3) years, commencing on the Effective 

Date, unless sooner terminated as herein provided.  This Agreement shall automatically be extended 
for four (4) additional successive terms of one (1) year each, unless either USP or Client give written 
notice to the other at least ninety (90) days prior to the expiration date of the then current term that 
it will not extend this Agreement beyond the then applicable termination date. 

 
3. Service Name and Ownership—Subject to the terms of this Agreement: 
 

A. Client may market the Services by reference to the name PaySite; 
 

B. Client acknowledges and agrees the PaySite System and the Services constitute valuable and 

June

19

WS #3.



 

2 

proprietary intellectual property of USP and that nothing in this Agreement is intended to affect 
nor shall ever be construed as affecting USP’s ownership of or proprietary rights in and to any 
and all of USP’s intellectual property, rights and licenses constituting the PaySite System or any 
component thereof  including any copyrights, trade secrets, patents and other intellectual and 
proprietary rights therein.  All proprietary rights of USP, including without limitation, all 
intellectual property, and all rights and licenses in the PaySite System and Services, and the 
programs, methods of processing, specific design and structure of individual programs and their 
interaction and the programming techniques employed therein, shall all remain the property of 
USP. It is expressly understood and agreed that no title to or ownership of the PaySite System 
or any part thereof are transferred to Client or its Customers; and 

 
C. USP warrants that it owns rights and licenses in the operating systems sufficient to perform and 

support the Services.  USP further warrants that said rights and licenses do not infringe on any 
known copyright, patent, trade secret, trademark or proprietary right. USP agrees to defend and 
hold harmless Client from any suit brought against Client for any alleged infringement based 
upon Client’s use of the Services or PaySite System provided that Client fully cooperates with 
USP, which cooperation shall include, but not be limited to: (i) notifying USP as soon as 
possible of any suit or threat of suit or similar claim; and (ii) granting USP complete control of 
the defense of all such claims including the right to settle all claims. 

 
4. Marketing—USP shall make available to Client sufficient product descriptions and other materials 

that allow Client to adequately inform Client’s Customers of the availability of the Services.  Client, 
during the term hereof, shall market the Services.  Such marketing obligations shall include not less 
than the following: 

 
A. Client shall describe the Services on Client’s web page and shall provide a link to USP’s 

website; and 
 

B. When appropriate, Client’s customer service representatives shall direct Customers to the 
location of the PaySite terminals. 

 
All costs attributable to Client’s marketing obligations shall be the sole and exclusive expense of 
Client.  Proposed marketing materials produced by either party shall be provided to the other party 
for approval before use. 
 

5. Pricing—Client shall pay USP Fees as set forth in “Attachment B—Pricing” which is incorporated 
herein by this reference, and any expenses incurred by USP as a result of enhancements or 
customization as Client may request in writing, and which USP in its sole discretion chooses to 
implement. 

 
Pricing shall be subject to change, increase, decrease, addition and deletion by USP.  Notice of each 
such change will be given to Client sixty (60) days prior to implementation thereof.  If Client does 
not agree to a price increase, Client may terminate the Agreement for cause, as provided in Section 
7. 

 
6. Payment of Charges —USP will invoice Client monthly, via email, at _________________ (insert 

email billing address) for all sums which may become due USP from Client by virtue of this 
Agreement (except for Implementation Charges and costs set forth within Attachment B—Pricing 
which are payable upon the execution hereof, and except for the Goods, payment for which is 
governed by Attachment C—Purchased Kiosk Terms and Conditions). 

20

WS #3.



 

3 

Reimbursement of merchant fees, if applicable, shall be due within five (5) days of the date of each 
monthly invoice.  All other monthly invoiced charges shall be due not later than thirty (30) days 
from the date of each monthly invoice.  All invoices not paid when due shall accrue service charges 
at the rate of one and one half per cent (1.5%) per month from and after the due date thereof. 
 
Payment of ongoing monthly invoiced charges is settled via ACH transfer from Client’s Bank 
Account (and may be initiated by either Client or USP). 
 
USP will settle and collect directly from Customers at the time of the transactions any convenience 
fees due from Customers (as set forth in Attachment B—Pricing). 

 
7. Termination of Services— 
 

A. Client may terminate this Agreement at any time upon written notice to USP at least ninety (90) 
days prior to the desired termination date.  If such termination is for cause (as hereafter defined), 
there shall be no early termination fee.  If such termination is during the initial three year term 
hereof and without cause, the applicable early termination fee described hereafter shall apply 
and the notice of termination shall be accompanied by payment of an Early Termination Fee.  
Termination shall be deemed "for cause" only if such termination is due to:  an increase in price 
as provided in Section 5; or a material default by USP of its obligations as set forth herein which 
USP fails to cure within thirty (30) days after notice thereof by Client to USP, or, if such default 
cannot reasonably be cured within said thirty (30) day period, if USP has failed to implement 
commercially reasonable measures to remedy the default within the thirty (30) day period and 
has further failed to continuously prosecute such remedy with due diligence;  or a reason 
provided elsewhere in this Agreement.  Termination hereof by Client for any other reason shall 
conclusively be deemed to be “without cause.”  The notice of termination from Client to USP 
shall detail the reason or reasons for such termination. 

 
B. Upon termination of this Agreement by Client without cause during the initial three (3) year 

term hereof pursuant to subpart A above, an Early Termination Fee shall be due in the sum of 
($1,000) to be adjusted pro rata monthly over the entire initial term of this Agreement and 
computed by reference to the number of months remaining in the initial term of this Agreement 
from the effective date of any early termination.    It is specifically agreed that the Early 
Termination Fee herein provided is and shall be considered to be in the nature of reasonable 
liquidated damages, and not a penalty, the parties further agreeing that actual damages incurred 
by virtue of Client’s early termination hereof without cause would be impractical or extremely 
difficult to ascertain. 

 
C. USP may terminate this Agreement upon notice to Client in the event of any one or more of the 

following occurrences: 
 

i. Client’s failure to timely remit any payment then due USP pursuant to any term or provision 
of this Agreement, in which case the Agreement may be terminated by USP immediately; 
or 

ii. Client’s breach of any other Client obligation arising under this Agreement unless Client 
cures such breach within 30 days of USP’s notice of its intent to terminate this Agreement; 
or 

iii. USP or USP’s financial institution determines operating the Service for Client becomes 
high-risk relative to compliance with state or federal law. 

 
D. Either party may terminate for cause should an authority having jurisdiction to make such 

21

WS #3.



 

4 

determinations determines that any Service being provided hereunder or any fee being charged 
by virtue hereof is in violation of any federal or local law, statute, rule or regulation in which 
case this Agreement may be terminated immediately. 

 
E. Any termination of this Agreement by USP shall be without prejudice to any action by USP to 

recover delinquent or unpaid charges or for any other damages to which it may prove itself 
entitled. 
 

F. Any termination of this Agreement shall be subject to the parties’ completion and performance 
of obligations incurred by virtue of any transactions through the time of any such termination. 
 

8. Confidential Information—All obligations imposed by this Agreement regarding confidentiality 
shall survive any termination of this Agreement for any reason whatsoever, and: 

 
A. Except for information in the public domain, or obtained through other sources without a 

violation of this Agreement, Confidential Information shall include, but not be limited to, 
information regarding each respective party’s business, business plans, pricing, operations, data, 
(including Customer data), intellectual property, software, and ancillary information related to 
each party’s business.  The terms of this Agreement are considered confidential and it is the 
express intent of the parties that Confidential Information, as used herein, be defined, interpreted 
and construed as broadly and liberally as legally possible to include any and all information, 
facts or knowledge provided to or observed or derived by a party regarding, in any manner the 
other party’s Confidential Information or any information ancillary or pertinent thereto. 

 
B. Except as expressly authorized by prior written consent of the disclosing party, the receiving 

party shall limit access to Confidential Information to its employees who have a need-to-know, 
and advise those employees of the obligations set forth in this Agreement and use all 
Confidential Information of the disclosing party solely for purposes of carrying out the business 
transactions between the parties contemplated by this Agreement and for no other purpose 
whatsoever. 

 
C. Following the termination of this Agreement for any reason and upon the request of the 

disclosing party, the receiving party shall, within twenty (20) days thereafter, surrender to the 
disclosing party all Confidential Information of the disclosing party and certify that no copies 
have been made or retained. 

 
D. The parties acknowledge that the disclosing party may be irreparably harmed if the receiving 

party's obligations under this Section are not specifically enforced and that the disclosing party 
would not have an adequate remedy at law in the event of an actual or threatened violation by 
the receiving party of its obligations.  Therefore, the receiving party agrees: (i) that the 
disclosing party is entitled to advance notice—commercially reasonable under the 
circumstances—of any request for Confidential Information so the party providing the 
Confidential Information may seek injunctive relief, if appropriate;  and (ii) that the disclosing 
party may be entitled to an injunction or any appropriate decree of specific performance for any 
actual or threatened violation or breach by the receiving party, its employees or agents, without 
the necessity of the disclosing party showing actual damages or that monetary damages does 
not afford an adequate remedy.  Such injunctive relief shall not preclude recovery for monetary 
damages sustained or for cost of the action including reasonable attorney fees. 

9. Anti-Money Laundering (AML) and Compliance—both parties agree to cooperate with the other in 
a commercially reasonable manner to help prevent money laundering.  Client acknowledges USP 
has a Bank Secrecy Act (BSA) Policy and is required to report to its financial institution, FinCEN, 

22

WS #3.



 

5 

and various state banking authorities regarding activity related to payment processing. Client agrees 
to provide USP with information requested from time to time to meet these regulatory obligations. 
If client chooses to not provide required information, USP, in its sole discretion, may choose to 
restrict any Customer of Client from using the PaySite service if USP determines that Customer 
engages in suspicious or fraudulent activity. 

 
Client will not knowingly do business with, or create an account for, anyone on the Office of Foreign 
Assets Control (OFAC) Specially Designated Nationals (SDN) and Blocked Persons list.  Client is 
responsible for evaluating payments from Customers to identify money laundering activity through 
the various channels offered by Client. 

 
10. Force Majeure— 
 

A. Liability and Definition.  Except as otherwise provided herein, neither party shall be liable for 
any delay or performance of, or the inability to perform, any obligation required by this 
Agreement when such delay or inability is caused by a force majeure occurrence.  Force 
majeure, as used herein shall mean the following: acts of God, wars, governmental or court 
orders, regulatory or legislative changes by any local, state or federal governmental agency, 
strikes, work stoppages, or other occurrences not within the control of the party affected thereby. 

 
B. Action on Occurrence of Claimed Force Majeure.  Upon the occurrence of a claimed event of 

force majeure, the affected party claiming same shall: (i) promptly notify the other party in 
writing thereof, furnishing a full description of the pertinent circumstances and the basis and 
rationale of the claimed event of force majeure; and (ii) remedy to the extent practicable with 
all reasonable dispatch the cause or causes claimed as preventing it from carrying out this 
Agreement. 

 
C. Termination of Agreement.  In the event that either party’s performance under this Agreement 

is suspended or rendered impracticable by reason of a force majeure event for a period in excess 
of ninety (90) days, either party shall have the right to terminate this Agreement, upon ten (10) 
days written notice, without further obligation. 
 

11. Data Security—USP is responsible for the security of cardholder data in USP’s possession or 
otherwise stored, processed, or transmitted on behalf of the Client, or to the extent USP could impact 
the security of the client’s cardholder data environment. As such, USP retains and logical control of 
the Goods during the term of this Agreement. Client shall not tamper with the computer or other 
applicable hardware or software in a way that might compromise USP’s ability to maintain security 
of cardholder data.  

 
12. NACHA Compliance—Pursuant to NACHA Operating Rules, subsection 2.2.2, Client agrees to the 

following: 
 

A. Authorization of the financial institution designated by USP to originate Automated Clearing 
House ("ACH") entries on behalf of the Client to the Client's Customers' accounts. 

B. To be bound by all NACHA Rules as may be applicable to the Agreement.   
C. Not to originate entries violating laws of the United States. 
D. To any restrictions on entry types that may be originated. 
E. That the financial institution designated by USP for purposes of this Agreement may terminate 

or suspend origination for breach of NACHA rules in a manner that allows the financial 
institution to comply with the NACHA rules. 

23

WS #3.



 

6 

F. That the financial institution designated by USP has the right to audit compliance with the 
Agreement and applicable NACHA rules. 
 

13. Relationship of the Parties—This Agreement is entered into by the parties for the sole and express 
purpose of governing the relationship between them.  USP is a limited agent of Client for the sole 
and limited purpose of accepting and delivering money or other monetary value from Customers of 
the Client for the purpose of paying the obligation owed by the Customer to Client.  The payment 
of money or other monetary value to USP by the Customer of Client shall satisfy that portion of the 
customer’s obligation to Client as provided by and otherwise in accordance with the terms of this 
Agreement.  In performing the Services to be provided hereunder, USP is an independent contractor.  
Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed or considered a joint venture, partnership, or franchise.  
Except as expressly provided herein, no party shall have the authority to legally bind the other party 
to any liability, contract, or expense. 

 
14. Notices— All notices or other communications which may be given or which are required to be 

given by either party to the other and any exercise of a right provided by this Agreement shall be 
effective only in in a dated writing that is either: (i) personally delivered to the officer of the intended 
recipient at the office address specified below; (ii) sent by certified or registered mail, return receipt 
requested, postage prepaid, addressed to the intended recipient at the office address specified below; 
or (iii) deposited into the custody of a nationally recognized overnight delivery service such as 
Federal Express or United Parcel Service, addressed to the intended recipient at the office address 
specified below. Notices shall be effective on the earlier of the date of: (a) delivery or receipt, or, 
(b) if notice is by certified or registered mail or overnight delivery service as provided above, on the 
third day after the date the notice or other communication is mailed or delivered to the custody of a 
nationally recognized overnight delivery service for delivery.  For purposes of this Notice Section, 
the addresses of the parties for all notices shall be as follows (unless changed by the party whose 
address is to be changed in accordance with the provisions of this Notices Section): 

 
If to Client:  City of Moberly 
   _______________________________ 

Attention: its ____________________ 
 ______________________________ 
 ______________________________ 
 
 

If to USP:  U.S. PAYMENTS, LLC 
Attention: its President 
7130 South Lewis Ave. Suite 1000 
Tulsa, OK  74136 
 

 Neither email nor facsimile communications shall constitute notice. 
  
15. Assignment— Neither this Agreement nor any of the rights or obligations under it may be assigned, 

delegated, sub-licensed or transferred (by operation of law or otherwise) by either party without the 
prior written consent of the other party except that USP may, at its sole discretion; subcontract 
performance of various components of its obligations under this Agreement;  and assign its rights 
and obligations to (i) any subsidiary, affiliate or parent entity of USP and (ii) any purchaser or 
transferee of substantially all the stock or assets and liabilities of USP.  Each party shall provide the 
other 60-day notice of any sale or transfer. 

 

Moberly, MO 65270
101 West Reed Street

24

WS #3.



7 

16. Third Party Beneficiaries— This Agreement is made solely and specifically between and for the 
benefit of the parties hereto and their respective successors and any permitted assigns. No other 
person, firm or entity whatsoever shall have any rights, interest or claims hereunder or be entitled 
to any benefits under or on account of this Agreement as a third party beneficiary or otherwise.

17. Insurance— USP shall, at its expense, during the term of this Agreement, keep in full force and 
effect General Comprehensive Liability Insurance. Client will insure or self-insure the Goods 
and cash in kiosks owned by Client and retain any associated risk of loss.

18. Exclusion of Certain Damages— USP specifically DISCLAIMS and the parties specifically and 
explicitly agree that under no circumstances whatsoever shall USP ever be liable for any SPECIAL, 
INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, 
PERSONAL INJURY, PROPERTY DAMAGE, DAMAGE TO OR LOSS OF EQUIPMENT, 
LOST PROFITS OR REVENUE, COSTS OF REPLACEMENTS AND OTHER ADDITIONAL 
EXPENSES, EVEN IF USP HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH 
DAMAGES arising in connection with this Agreement or the alleged breach or violation hereof, 
and any damages recoverable by Client  as the result of any alleged breach of any provision hereof 
shall never exceed the total fees actually paid to USP during the term hereof pursuant to this 
Agreement.   The pricing for the Services stated in this Agreement is a material consideration in 
limiting USP’s liability and Client’s remedies.

19. Disclaimer of Warranties— EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE EXPLICITLY SET FORTH 
HEREIN, USP SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIMS AND MAKES NO WARRANTIES OR 
REPRESENTATIONS OF ANY KIND, EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AND THE SAME ARE 
HEREBY EXCLUDED FROM THE TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT.

20. Compulsory Mediation— If any dispute arises out of or relates to this Agreement, or any alleged 
breach hereof, and if the dispute is not promptly settled or resolved by agreement of the parties, it 
shall be a mandatory condition that the aggrieved party shall first by notice to the other party initiate 
a mediation.  The parties hereto agree in such event to endeavor in good faith to settle any such 
dispute by a mediation to be administered by the American Arbitration Association under its 
Commercial Mediation Rules (or by such other mediation service and rules as to which the parties 
may then mutually agree).   If a party refuses to mediate as required hereby (or fails within 7 days 
of written demand to mediate to agree thereto) then the aggrieved party shall be excused from this 
mandatory, condition precedent and may thereupon immediately initiate arbitration proceedings as 
hereafter provided.

21. Entirety of Agreement— This Agreement, together with all Attachments, constitutes the entire 
Agreement between the parties and supersedes all previous agreements, promises, representations, 
understandings and negotiations between the parties, whether written or oral, with respect to such 
subject matter.

25

WS #3.



8 

22. Modification, Amendment, Supplement or Waiver— No modification, amendment or supplement 
to this Agreement shall be binding upon the parties hereto unless made in writing and duly signed 
by an authorized representative of each party hereto.  No waiver of any of the provisions of 
this Agreement shall be binding unless reduced to writing, dated and executed by the party sought 
to be charged therewith.  A failure or delay of either party to this Agreement to enforce any 
provision hereof, to exercise any option which is herein provided or to require performance of any 
provision hereof shall in no way be construed to be a waiver of such provision.  Pre-printed 
terms and conditions in order and acknowledgment documents issued pursuant to this Agreement 
by one party to the other are not binding.

23. Severability— In the event a court of competent jurisdiction shall determine that any of 
the provisions of this Agreement are invalid, illegal or unenforceable, the parties shall negotiate in 
good faith in an attempt to agree on a mutually acceptable valid, legal and enforceable substitute 
provision consistent with the original intention of the parties hereto.  If the parties are unable to 
agree upon a substitute provision, then either party may terminate this Agreement upon ninety 
(90) days’ notice to the other party.

24. Attorneys’ Fees— In any litigation as may be required to enforce the terms of this Agreement, the 
prevailing party shall be entitled to its reasonable attorneys’ fees and all costs of such litigation 
through all trial and appellate levels and post-judgment proceedings.

25. Attachments— The terms and conditions of any and all attachments and exhibits hereto as 
amended from time-to-time by mutual agreement of the parties or in accordance with the 
terms of this Agreement, are incorporated herein by reference and shall constitute part of this 
Agreement as if fully set forth herein.  This Agreement shall be construed and interpreted wherever 
possible to avoid conflict between the provisions hereof and any attachments hereto. Provided 
that, if any conflict shall arise, the specific provisions of this Agreement shall control.

26. Headings— The headings in this Agreement are for purposes of reference only and shall not in 
any way limit or otherwise affect the meaning or interpretation of any of the terms hereof.

27. Counterparts— This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which shall 
be deemed an original, but all of which shall constitute one and the same instrument.  Signatures 
submitted electronically shall be deemed to have the same force and effect as original signatures.

28. Survival— The following provisions of this Agreement shall survive the expiration or termination 
of this Agreement: (i) provisions relating to protection of Confidential Information; (ii) all 
obligations and liabilities incurred prior to the expiration or termination; (iii) provisions requiring 
and relating to mediation and arbitration; and (iv) provisions which by their express terms shall 
survive the expiration or termination.

29. Binding Effect— This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties 
hereto and their respective successors and any permitted assigns.

30. Compliance with Laws—Each party will perform its obligations under this Agreement in strict 
compliance with all applicable laws, orders or regulations of all appropriate jurisdictions.

31. Execution Authority—Every individual affixing his or her name hereto on behalf of a party 
warrants and represents they have all necessary and legal authority to bind their company to the 
obligations within this Agreement.

26

WS #3.



9 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed by their 
duly authorized representatives to be effective on the Effective Date.   

City of Moberly (Client) 

By:  _________________________________ 

 _________________________________ 
    (print full name of authorized signer)

Its  _________________________________ and duly authorized agent. 
(print capacity in which signed)

U.S. Payments, LLC (USP) 

By:  _________________________________ 

Tim Neece ________________________ 

Its President      and duly authorized agent “USP.” 

27

WS #3.



 

10 

Attachment A—Scope of Services 
 
Summary of Services: USP will provide to Customers of Client the ability to pay their bill at the 
PaySite kiosk payment terminal.  Customers will be given the option to pay their Client bill with a 
personal check (converted to ACH), cash, credit card and pinless debit card. 
 
At the end of each processing day, a payment file will be forwarded to Client for processing.  Support 
will be provided to Client and its Customers by USP. 
 
PaySite Configuration: 
 

 Touch Screen 
 Audio: English and Spanish 
 Kiosks are multi-biller  
 Payment methods available: cash, check, credit/debit 
 Kiosk does not provide change; overpayments are forwarded to Client 
 Check payments are converted to an electronic transaction (ACH/POP) 
 Each kiosk updates the USP database real-time 
 Receipts are provided for each transaction in English or Spanish 

 
PaySite Bill Payment Experience: 
 

 Touch screen to exit attract loop 
 User disclosure (Accept/Decline) 
 Choose English or Spanish (choice provided on most screens throughout the process) 
 Select a category 
 Select a biller 
 Customer enters account number (barcode or OCR; and manual input) 
 Client provides an account number algorithm to validate numbers provided by Customers  
 Enter last name 
 Enter phone number and PIN (i.e., last 4 digits of SSN or Birth date) 
 Select a payment method 
 Fee disclosure (if applicable) 
 Customer enters amount they wish to pay (check and credit/debit transaction only) 
 Payment inserted (cash, check or card) 
 Checks are marked “Electronically Presented” then returned to Customer (if applicable) 
 Payment amount and fee are displayed 
 Transaction is complete 
 Receipt is printed 

 

28

WS #3.



 

11 

PaySite Receipt Information: 
 

 Date and time of transaction 
 PaySite terminal number 
 PaySite location 
 Payment method 
 Client name 
 Customer account number 
 Check (if applicable) 

o Serial number 
o Last 4 digits of account number 

 Card (if applicable) 
o Last 4 digits of card number 
o Authorization number 

 Bill payment amount 
 PaySite processing fee  
 Transaction total 
 Receipt reference number 
 Transaction ID# 
 USP toll free number for questions 

 
If paying by check, the receipt will restate the Customer’s authorization to convert their check to 
an electronic transaction. 
 

Daily Processing: 
 

 USP will compile the Client transactions for the processing day 
 USP will provide Client a remittance file formatted as instructed by Client 
 USP will provide access to the daily remittance and reports files 
 Memo posts of transactions (if applicable) are sent 24x7x365 
 Real time posts of transactions (if applicable) are sent 24x7x365 
 USP will complete daily remittance, reports and deposits on all open business days (business 

days are defined as Monday through Friday) 
 Holiday processing and reports are provided on the next business after holidays.   
 Holiday schedule: 

1. New Year’s Day 
2. Martin Luther King Jr. Day 
3. President’s Day 
4. Memorial Day 
5. Independence Day 
6. Labor Day 
7. Columbus Day 
8. Veterans Day 
9. Thanksgiving Day 
10. Friday after Thanksgiving 
11. Christmas Eve 
12. Christmas Day 

 

29

WS #3.



 

12 

Daily Reports: 
 

 Daily Payment 
 Kiosk Payment Report 
 Chargeback Report 
 New Accounts 

 
The Administrative Console provides additional access to reports. 
 

Funds Settlement: 
 

 Client provides to USP bank account and routing number for settlement of payments 
 USP initiates credit to Client through the Federal Reserve the next business day after 

Customer(s) initiated payment(s); normally applied to Client account on day two 
 Client’s account is charged (or netted) for charge backs and/or returns for ACH payments 

 
Customer Care: 
 

 USP Customer Care is available Monday through Friday 7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m., CST 
 Voice Mail is available 24-hours a day, 7-days a week 
 USP will attempt to return voice mail messages the same day they are received 
 USP will provide Spanish speaking Customer Care support 

 
Security/Compliance:  
 

 USP is responsible for system and application compliance to current and future versions 
of PCI DSS specifications. 

 USP provides IT/backend support for both the software at the kiosks and the connection to 
clients billing software (if applicable).  

 USP is responsible for keeping all software licensing and antivirus protection installed and 
up to date. 

 USP is responsible for adherence with all rules and regulations for processing 
payments (e.g. Credit Card, ACH, etc.) including but not limited to PCI, State and 
Federal regulations dealing with data breech and card security processes. 
 

Cash Servicing for Office Kiosk:  
 

 Client personnel may remove cash from kiosks and make deposits to a USP account or 
USP will debit Client’s designated account.  

 Client may contract with an armored car service for cash handling. Deposits shall be made 
to a USP account or USP will debit Client’s designated account. 

 USP may contract with an armored car service. Client shall be invoiced monthly at cost 
for armored car service expense.  
 

Maintenance for Office Kiosk: 
 

 USP technical staff is actively monitoring the network for cash levels, connectivity, and 
software/hardware errors.  

 USP support staff is on-call 24/7.  

30

WS #3.



 

13 

 Client may report problems by phone and/or email.  
 During business hours, USP may request Client personnel to physically examine the status 

of office kiosks, Internet connection and/or on site troubleshooting (reboot kiosk, receipt 
paper jam, etc.).       

 In the event of a complex issue or hardware malfunction, USP may dispatch a local 
technician.  
 
  

31

WS #3.



 

14 

Attachment B—PaySite Service Pricing 
 
 
Description of charges paid by Client Cost/Unit Price 
 
Client Office Kiosk Pricing 
 

1. Implementation ................................................................................................ $0.00 
a. Training materials. 
b. Access to Administrative Console. 
c. Development of file formats. 

 
2. Annual Subscription Fee  ............................................................................... $1,200  

 
3. Transaction Fee Paid by Client at Office Location (cash, check, card) ........... $0.38 

 
4. Returned Items (NSF, Fraud, etc.) ................................................................... $3.00 

 
Retail Kiosk Pricing 

 
1. Monthly Kiosk Fee-Existing Retail Locations……………………………….$0.00 

 
2. Monthly Kiosk Fee-The Greater of1 (per new retail network location) ....... $400.00 

 
3. Transaction Fee Paid by Client at Retail Location (cash, check, card)............ $1.00 

 
4. Returned Items (NSF, Fraud, etc.) ................................................................... $3.00 

 
5. Merchant expenses associated to card payments are billed as a pass through. 

 
 

 The fees set forth above do not include cash retrieval services (cash handling and/or armored 
services) or fees charged by retailers for placement of the kiosk at the retailer’s establishment.  
These additional charges, if applicable, shall be negotiated between USP and Client on a case 
by case basis, outside of this agreement. 
 

 If Client chooses to offer credit/debit as a payment option to end-users, USP will include the 
associated merchant fees on the monthly invoice.  
 

 Client may choose to offset charges through convenience fees to end-users.  Convenience fees 
are negotiated on a case-by-case basis. 
 

 Some transactions may require USP to file reports as required by State and/or Federal law. 
In such instances, compliance filing fees may apply and will be negotiated on a case-by-case 
basis.  
 

 

 
1 Client pays the greater of the monthly fee or the sum of the transaction fees. 

32

WS #3.



 

15 

NOTE:  The installation of Kiosks and all peripherals is the Client’s responsibility, and 
completed at Client’s sole cost and expense and in material conformity with USP’s guidelines and 
specifications. Client responsibilities include, without limitation:   
 

1. Internet connection and power for each machine. 
2. Construction and construction costs associated for building modification and/or protective 

structure for hosting outdoor machine.  
  

33

WS #3.



16 

Attachment C—Purchased Kiosks 
Terms and Conditions  

Product Unit Price Quantity Total 

Indoor Kiosk 

Includes the following components: 
Barcode Scanner, Cash Acceptor, Cash 
Lock, Anti-Tampering Alarm Lock (not 
monitored), Check Reader, Computer, 
Credit Card Reader, Printer, Touchscreen, 
Speakers, and Surge Protector. 

$11,700.00 0 

Outdoor Kiosk 

Includes the following components: Alarm 
Lock, Barcode Scanner, Cash Acceptor, 
Cash Lock, Anti-Tampering Alarm Lock 
(not monitored), Computer, Credit Card 
Reader, Printer, Touchscreen, Speakers, 
and Surge Protector. This machine requires 
access to ventilation.  

$17,850 1 $17,850 

Custom Vinyl Wrap $700.00 1 

3 Year Limited Warranty  Included 1 Included 

Post-Warranty Service  $300.00 per service 
call +parts and 

shipping 

Subtotal $_18,550 

Tax  exempt 

Shipping (to be 
billed separately) 

TBD 

Total  $18,550 

34

WS #3.



 

17 

1. Sale of Goods.  USP agrees to sell, transfer and deliver the Kiosks specified herein (the 
 “Goods”) to Client Buyer for the prices set forth herein, subject to all of the terms and 
 conditions hereof. Client agrees to purchase the Goods subject to all of the covenants, 
 terms and conditions hereof, and to pay Seller the purchase price set forth herein.   

 
2. Terms of Payment.   Client’s Payment of the purchase price for the Goods shall be due 

within 10 days of receiving an invoice.  All sales, excise, or other forms of taxes, 
including  tariffs, shall be paid by Client.  Taxes shall at all times be the responsibility of 
the Client,  whether calculated at the time of Buyer’s purchase or upon delivery to Client.  
Client acknowledges and agrees to pay any such taxes passed through to the Client.   
 

3. Shipment, Title and Risk.  The Goods shall be shipped F.O.B., USP’s  Tulsa, OK facilities, 
freight prepaid, to Client at: 
 
City of Moberly 
101 West Reed Street 
Moberly, MO 65270 
 
Client shall be responsible for all shipping and insurance costs, including without limitation, 
packing, crating, cartage and freight costs.  Except with respect to payment of amounts due 
by Client to Seller, time is not of the essence hereunder.  Unless otherwise agreed, USP will 
choose the common carrier. Client must notify USP within thirty days of the date of USP’s 
invoice for the Goods if Client believes any part of the Goods is missing, wrong, or 
damaged. Client is responsible for inspecting the Goods upon delivery and must note any 
visible damage on the proof of delivery or other delivery receipt.  USP is not responsible 
for any visible shipping damages not noted on the delivery receipt. 
 
USP warrants it has and will convey good and marketable title to the Goods. Irrespective of 
any provisions concerning freight or price, title to the Goods and risk of loss or damage 
shall pass to Client upon USP’s delivery of the Goods to the carrier.   
 

4. USP’s Limited Express Warranty. USP warrants to Client (this Limited Express Warranty 
not being assignable) that the Goods shall be free from defects in material and workmanship 
for 36 months from date of shipment.  Written notice of any claim under this warranty must 
be given to USP within the time specified herein and the Client must afford USP a 
reasonable opportunity to inspect the Goods in unaltered condition and evaluate any 
warranty claims.   
 
USP’s warranty of the Goods does not cover any conditions resulting from:  (i) accident or 
neglect by Client or any third party; (ii) any third party items or services with which the 
Goods are used or other causes beyond USP’s control; (iii) installation, operation, or use 
not in accordance with USP’s instructions or applicable documentation; (iv) use in an 
environment, in a manner, or for a purpose for which the Goods were was not designed; (v) 
modification, alteration, or repair by anyone other than USP or its authorized 
representatives; or (vi) theft, vandalism, or force majeure.   

 

35

WS #3.



 

18 

There are NO OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, BEYOND THE 
FOREGOING.  The Limited Express Warranty herein is EXTENDED IN LIEU OF AND 
TO EXCLUSION OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, 
INCLUDING ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS 
FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.  IN NO EVENT SHALL USP BE LIABLE FOR 
CONSEQUENTIAL, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL OR EXEMPLARY DAMAGES, OR 
FOR ANY AMOUNT IN EXCESS OF THE PRICE FOR THE GOODS.   

 
5. Remedies.  Client’s remedies shall be limited to repair or replacement by USP of Goods 

which do not conform to USP’s Limited Express Warranty, or at USP’s option, the return 
by USP to Client of the purchase price of any such Goods.   

 
6. Intellectual Property.  Client acknowledges and agrees that all patents and patentable ideas, 

trademarks, copyrights, mask work rights, molds and tools of USP shall be the sole and 
exclusive property of USP, and Client shall have no claim or right to the title or ownership 
of any such intellectual property created by USP.  Further, to the extent that title or 
ownership to any such intellectual property may vest in Client by operation of law, Client 
hereby irrevocably agrees to assign to USP all right, title and interest in and to such 
intellectual property. 

 
7. Exclusive Terms and Conditions.  As to the sale of the Goods by USP to Client, these Terms 

and Conditions constitute the complete, exclusive, and fully integrated statement of terms 
and conditions.    

 
8. Export Restrictions: Client shall never export or re-export any of the Goods in violation of 

any applicable laws or regulations of the United States.   

36

WS #3.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Clerk 

Date: August 1, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Establishing The Tax Levy For The City Of Moberly, Missouri 

For The Year 2022. 

  

Summary: This Ordinance follows Missouri State Statutes and must be adopted by 

September 1, of each year in order to collect taxes for the year.  A public 

hearing was held on May 16, 2022. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve the Ordinance at the August 15, 2022, Council Meeting. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Role Call  Aye  Nay 
 
  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report     x   Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
      Correspondence   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Brubaker     
  P/C Minutes   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  Application   Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
  Citizen   Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
  Consultant Report   Other         Passed Failed 

37

WS #4.



38

WS #4.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Comm. Dev. 

Date: August 1, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: An application for a re-zoning and minor subdivision development plan 

submitted by Knox & Haynes Properties for the property located in the 300 

block of Terrill Rd. This location is currently zoned B-3 (General Commercial 

District). 

  

Summary: The proposed site is located in the 300 block of Terrill Rd and currently is zoned B-3 

(General Commercial District).  The proposed Minor Subdivision is for a residential 

use and requires a re-zoning of the lot to align with the remaining zoning along Terrill 

Rd.  The developers are requesting a re-zoning of the lot to R-2 (One and Two Family 

Residential) to align with the lots to the east of the property.  The parcel of land is 

surrounded on most sides by residential property.   

 

The proposed minor subdivision is a new subdivision with utility services currently 

on site for the majority of the properties.  The far west and east are both served by 

sewer lines and the middle lots are requiring an extension of the sewer service on the 

east to their locations for development.  The developer has agreed to build this sewer 

extension at their cost and to the specifications of the City of Moberly.  The water 

line is already present on the south side of Terrill Rd that will serve the property and 

the road for access is already paved.  The size of the proposed lots ranges from 7800 

sq ft to 8300 sq ft.  All R-2 zoning regulations are able to be met with the current lot 

survey that has been provided. 

 

The Planning & Zoning Commission recommended approval for the request of 

the rezoning and the minor subdivision.   

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct Staff to bring forward to the August 15, 2022 regular City Council 

meeting for final approval. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

39

WS #5.



40

WS #5.



41

WS #5.



42

WS #5.



43

WS #5.



44

WS #5.



45

WS #5.



46

WS #5.



47

WS #5.



48

WS #5.



49

WS #5.



50

WS #5.



51

WS #5.



52

WS #5.



53

WS #5.



54

WS #5.



55

WS #5.



56

WS #5.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Comm. Dev. 

Date: August 1, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: An application for a re-zoning submitted by Charles Johnston for the property 

located at and around 801 Myra Street.  This is currently zoned B-3 (General 

Commercial District). 

  

Summary: The proposed site is located at 801 Myra St and currently is zoned B-3 (General 

Commercial District).  The property was historically R-2 (one and two family 

residential). A previous owner in the area had this property and others surrounding it 

to be re-zoned to B-3 for future development that has never occurred.  In reaching out 

to that property owner, they agreed to be in support of this re-zoning back to R-2 (one 

and two family residential).  If approved, the City of Moberly will work with the 

surrounding property owners to re-zone their lots back to R-2 from their current B-3 

zoning to assist with future residential development which is in demand in this area. 

 

The following are the other properties that will be contacted and have initially agreed 

to a re-zoning from B-3 to R-2 in this area. 810 Sturgeon Street (has residential home 

on it), 809 Myra is currently vacant, and 805 Myra is currently vacant. 

 

The Planning & Zoning Commission recommended approval for the request of 

the rezoning.   

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct Staff to bring forward to the August 15, 2022 regular City Council 

meeting for final approval. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

57

WS #6.



58

WS #6.



59

WS #6.



60

WS #6.



61

WS #6.



62

WS #6.



63

WS #6.



64

WS #6.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Comm. Dev. 

Date: August 1, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: An application for a re-zoning and minor subdivision development plan 

submitted by JAD Properties LLC for the property located on North Buchanan 

and surrounding 807 W Hwy 24. This location is currently zoned B-3 (General 

Commercial District) on the south side and M-1 (Industrial district) on the 

north side). 

  

Summary: The proposed site is located along North Buchanan and also along W Highway 24.  The 

north half of the proposed Minor Subdivision is currently zoned M-1 (Industrial 

District). The south half of the proposed Minor Subdivision is currently zoned B-3 

(General Commercial District).  Based on the proposed lot layout of the proposed 

Minor Subdivision, it is necessary to align all lots with the same zoning.  The developer 

has decided that B-3 (General Commercial District) is the most in agreement with the 

future land use map in that area.  The current proposed subdivision has water access to 

the south on the south side of Highway 24 as well as along N Buchanan St.  The lots 

also all have sewer access as shown on the survey provided.  All lots are currently 

drawn with direct access to streets or highways and will not require any special 

easements for access other than the existing water and sewer installations to the existing 

buildings.   

 

The proposed minor subdivision meets the requirements for the B-3 (General 

Commercial District) zoning regulations with respect to the size of the lots and layout 

to be able to meet the setback demands on the lots. 

 

The Planning & Zoning Commission recommended approval for the request of 

the rezoning and the minor subdivision.   

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct Staff to bring forward to the August 15, 2022 regular City Council 

meeting for final approval. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 
65

WS #7.



66

WS #7.



67

WS #7.



68

WS #7.



69

WS #7.



70

WS #7.



71

WS #7.



72

WS #7.



73

WS #7.



74

WS #7.



75

WS #7.



76

WS #7.



77

WS #7.



78

WS #7.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Comm. Dev. 

Date: August 1, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: An application for a text amendment submitted by City of Moberly for the text 

in section 46-140 (Private Storage Buildings). To include additional provisions 

on shipping containers as storage buildings in residential districts. 

  

Summary: With the increased demand for residential storage buildings in recent years, it is 

important to protect the integrity of residential neighborhoods with respect to the type 

of buildings allowed to include accessory structures.  The recommended text addition 

to section 46-140 will regulate and apply standards to the use of storage shipping 

containers in residential neighborhoods for the purpose of accessory structures. 

 

The Planning & Zoning Commission recommended approval for the request of 

this text amendment. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct Staff to bring forward to the August 15, 2022 regular City Council 

meeting for final approval. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

79

WS #8.



80

WS #8.



81

WS #8.



82

WS #8.



83

WS #8.



84

WS #8.



 

 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police  

Date: August 1, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item:     A Request From VFW To Hold Their Annual Veterans Day Parade on 

November 12, 2022.    
  

Summary: VFW Post 2654 requests permission to hold the 2022 Veterans Day Parade on 

November 12, 2022. Parade starts at 1:00 pm. Parade line up will be in the 600 

block of Adams and west down the seven and eight hundred blocks of W 

Reed. Parade starts at Adams and Johnson Street, travels east onto W Reed to 

Clark Street, south on Clark Street and disbands in the 100 block of N Clark 

Street. VFW expects 84-94 units in the parade and 10-15 volunteers to help. 

VFW requests law enforcement to lead the parade and provide traffic 

assistance at intersections. Contact person is VFW Commander Chris Wertz, 

660-651-3869.  

  

Recommended Action Direct staff to bring to the August 15, 2022 Council meeting for final 

approval. 

  

Fund Name:  

  

Account Number:  

  

Available Budget $:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

85

WS #9.



86

WS #9.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: August 1, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Approving A Lease Agreement With Marine Toys For Tots 

Foundation For Property Located At 218 W Reed Street And Authorizing The 

City Manager To Execute The Lease. 

  

Summary: Toys for Tots has requested the use of 218 W. Reed for their 2022 collection, 

and distribution, campaign.  They have agreed to enter into a lease with the 

city beginning October 1, 2022 through December 31, 2022.  The lease 

agreement presented sets forth the rights and liabilities of the participating 

parties.  Toys for Tots is agreeable to paying $1 for each month the unit is 

rented.  

  

Recommended Action   Direct staff to bring to the August 15th Council meeting for final approval. 

  

Fund Name:  

  

Account Number:  

  

Available Budget $:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
   x    Correspondence         Proposed Resolution   
         Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

87

WS #10.



88

WS #10.



89

WS #10.



90

WS #10.



91

WS #10.



92

WS #10.



93

WS #10.



 

 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police  

Date: August 1, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item:     An Ordinance Establishing The Annual Tax For The Imposition Of A 9-1-1 

Tax For The Emergency Telephone Services Heretofore Imposed By 

Ordinance No. 6948 Passed And Adopted May 2, 1994. 
  

 

Summary: Each year the annual 911 tax for the City of Moberly requires review and 

renewal. After review of the financial reports, its recommended the 911 tariff 

remain at fourteen and one half percent (14.5%)  

  

Recommended Action: Direct Staff to bring to the August 15th Council meeting for final approval.  

  

Fund Name:  

  

Account Number:  

  

Available Budget $:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

94

WS #11.



BILL NO. ________________       ORDINANCE NO.______________ 

 

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING THE ANNUAL TAX FOR THE IMPOSITION OF A 

9-1-1 TAX FOR THE EMERGENCY TELEPHONE SERVICES HERETOFORE 

IMPOSED BY ORDINANCE NO. 6948 PASSED AND ADOPTED MAY 2, 1994. 

 

WHEREAS: RsMO 190.310 (3) requires at least once each calendar year, the City 

Council establish a tax rate, not to exceed the amount authorized, that together with any surplus 

revenues carried forward will produce sufficient revenue to fund the expenditures authorized by 

Section 190.300-190.320 RsMO; and  

 WHEREAS: the City Council did on May 2, 1994 adopted Ordinance No. 6948 

imposing a 9-1-1 tax commencing July 1, 1994 and did further require annual review no later 

than September 1, to establish a new tax rate; and 

 WHEREAS: the City did review said tax rate to determine necessary revenues to fund 

the expenditures for the next year; and   

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI AS FOLLOWS, TO-WIT: 

 SECTION ONE:  That the emergency telephone tax rate is reaffirmed in the amount 

of fourteen and half percent (14.5%) of the tariffed local service rate as defined by RsMO 

190.300.  

 SECTION TWO:  This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its 

passage and adoption by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, and its signature by the 

officer presiding at the meeting at which it was passed and adopted.  

 

 95

WS #11.



 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 15th   

day of August 2022.           

    

___________________________  

        Presiding Officer at Meeting 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_____________________ 

City Clerk 

96

WS #11.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Finance 

Date: August 1, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt of bids for Information Technology Administrator services. 

  

Summary: The City has utilized Fusion Technology for Information Technology (IT) 

administration services since 2012 for all facilities except the Police 

Department. Due to the election of owner Brandon Lucas to the Moberly City 

Council in April 2022 plus the expiration of the current Fusion contract 

9/1/2022, state law requires that these services be placed for bid. The City 

Attorney recommends that these services be rebid annually while Mr. Lucas 

remains on the City Council. 

 

Bids for a one-year term of service were advertised in the Moberly Monitor-

Index, posted on the City website and Facebook page, and directly solicited 

from 5 IT firms. 4 proposals were received, and a tabulation of them is 

attached for your review. Additionally, an analysis of the two lowest bids is 

presented to bring these two vendors to comparable levels. 

 
 
 

 

Recommended 

Action: Direct staff to prepare a resolution to accept the low bid. 

  

Fund Name: General Fund.  

  

Account Number: 100.013.5403, Data Processing. 

  

Available Budget : $38,700 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
    _     Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    

    _     Staff Report    _   Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     

       Correspondence    _   Proposed Resolution   
  X  Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes    _    Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

97

WS #12.



Bidder

All Facilities 

Except PD Data backup 24/7 support Antivirus

Office 365 & 

Exchange Comments

Computerized Business 

Systems 50,000$          

Software no 

cost, City pays 

storage cost Included Not included Not included

Software & hardware purchases are cost + sales tax + 8%; 

City must purchase a disaster recovery server to be stored 

offsite; Special projects billed at $80-$125 per hour; 

Additonal computers above 65 add one-time charge of 

$2,500 per 10 units

Fusion Technology 42,169$          Included Included Not included Not included

Emergency backup server hardware is provided at no extra 

cost; City must provide Fusion opportunity to bid on 

equipment, software, and services

Marco 106,800$        Included Included Not included Not included

3-year contract required plus $17,000 onboarding fee first 

year

Midwest Computech 52,234$          

Included, up 

to 3 TB Monitor only Included Not included

All help desk service requests and on-site service is billed at 

$125 per hour.

City of Moberly - IT Administrator Bids - Annual Cost Basis

7/27/2022  10:00 AM

Page 1 of 1
98

WS #12.



Description

Fusion 

Technology

Midwest 

Computech

Basic maintenance & administration services (includes monitoring, 

administration, & maintenance of server, workstations, & all network equipment; 

server data backup services, no data backup for remote facilities; Office 365 

management; firewall administration)

37,500.00$   

BitDefender anti-virus 2,928.00$     

Watchguard MultiFactor Authentication software, 100 users 1,741.00$     

Basic maintenance & administration services (includes monitoring, 

administration, maintenance, & Sophos antivirus with InterceptX for server & 

workstations; server data backup services; data backup services for remote 

facilities; Office 365 management; two-factor authentication for user logins)

30,720.00$   

TruCloud firewall & administration 5,100.00$     

Onboarding & configuration of services 1,600.00$     

Network switch management 345.00$        

Wireless access point management 69.00$          

Unlimited remote support fee, $20 per user per month x 60 users 14,400.00$   

ANNUAL COST 42,169.00$   52,234.00$   

Alternative to unlimited remote support fee

Estimated annual service call hours, 175 @ $125 per hour 21,875.00$   

City of Moberly IT Administration Service Bid Analysis

Fusion Technology and Midwest Computech

Page 1 of 1
99

WS #12.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Finance 

Date: August 1, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt Of Bids For Lease-Purchase Financing For A 2022 International 

HV507 Tandem Axle And A 2022 International HV507 Single Axle Dump 

Truck.   

  

 

Summary: 

The Public Works Department ordered and took delivery of two International 

HV507 dump trucks in June of 2022. Bids for a 3-year lease-purchase 

financing term were solicited on July 15th, 2022.  

 

Replies were received from five banks: Central Bank, Commerce Bank, 

County Bank, First State Community Bank and Regional Missouri Bank. A 

tabulation of which is included here. County Bank submitted the low bid of 

2.90% for three years. Staff recommends accepting this bid. Annual payments 

will be made in arrears from the Street Improvement Fund. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Accept the bids. 

  

Fund Name: General Fund 

  

Account Number: 601.000.5502, Capital Improvement Plan 

  

Available Budget $: 134,485.50 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report   _   Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence    _  Proposed Resolution   
   X   Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

100

WS #13.



Bidder Bid Annual Payment

Other 

Expenses Comments

County Bank 2.90% 113,871.60$                  -$                

Commerce Bank (Clayton Holdings) 3.17% 114,458.18$                  -$                

Central Bank of Moberly 3.36% 114,985.02$                  500.00$         Origination fee

First State Community Bank 3.74% 115,877.10$                  -$                Includes $120 UCC filing fee

Regional Missouri Bank 4.40% 117,169.22$                  -$                

City of Moberly

2022 International HV507 Tandem Axle & 2022 International HV507 Single Axle

Lease-Purchase Financing Bids

3-Year Term ($322,702 Financed)

101

WS #13.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Finance 

Date: August 1, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt Of Bids For Lease-Purchase Financing For A Solar Pavilion 

Located At Rothwell Park.   

  

 

Summary: 

The Parks and Recreation Department is in the process of building a solar 

pavilion located at 111 Rothwell Park.  The contracted cost of the project 

is $446,174.  Bids for lease-purchase financing with a maximum annual 

payment of $35,376 were solicited on July 15th, 2022.  

 

Replies were received from five banks: Central Bank, Commerce Bank, 

County Bank, First State Community Bank and Regional Missouri Bank. 

A tabulation of which is included here. Central Bank submitted the low bid 

of 3.78% for twenty years. Staff recommends accepting this bid. Annual 

payments will be made in arrears from the Parks and Recreation Fund. 

  

Recommended Action: Accept the bids. 

  

Fund Name: Parks and Recreation 

  

Account Number: 115.041.5502, Capital Improvement Plan 

  

Available Budget $: 550,524.30 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report   _   Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence    _  Proposed Resolution   
   X   Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

102

WS #14.



Bidder Rate Lease Term Annual Payment

Other 

Expenses Comments

Central Bank of Moberly 3.78% 20 years 32,353.15$                    500.00$         Origination Fee

Regional Missouri Bank 4.60% 20 years 34,598.00$                    -$                

First State Community Bank 4.62% 20 years 34,869.19$                    -$                Includes $120 UCC filing fee

County Bank No Bid

Commerce Bank (Clayton Holdings) No Bid

City of Moberly

Solar Pavilion 

Lease-Purchase Financing Bids

20-year Maximum Term, $35,376 Maximum Annual Payment ($446,174 Financed)

103

WS #14.


	Top
	WS #1.	A Discussion Regarding The Tannehill Water Line Construction Project For Public Utilities.
	Tannehill Water Line Replacement work
	Tannehill Agreement
	Willis Bros Bid page Tannehill
	Overview design pg Tannehill

	WS #2.	Receipt Of Bids For “Tannehill Water Line Construction” For Public Utilities.
	Tannehill Receipt of Bids Summary
	Bid Docs Tannehill

	WS #3.	A Discussion Regarding An Agreement For Services Associated With The Utility Bill Payment Kiosk With US Payments.
	USPayments kiosk contract summary work
	MASTER Purchase and Retail-BillPaymentSvcs.2022

	WS #4.	An Ordinance Establishing The Tax Levy For The City Of Moberly, Missouri For The Year 2022.
	2022-08-01 WS Tax Levy Agenda Summary
	Valuations for 2022 from County Clerk Terri Maddix

	WS #5.	An Application For A Re-Zoning And Minor Subdivision Development Plan Submitted By Knox & Haynes Properties For The Property Located In The 300 Block Of Terrill Rd. This Location Is Currently Zoned B-3 (General Commercial District).
	Re-zoning & Final Plat 300 Blk Terrill Rd Summary Sheet
	Staff Report 300 Blk Terrill Rd
	Re-zoning App 300 Blk Terrill Rd
	Re-zoning 300 Blk Terrill Rd
	Subdivisi App 300 Blk Terrill Rd
	Approval 300 Blk Terrill Rd

	WS #6.	An Application For A Re-Zoning Submitted By Charles Johnston For The Property Located At And Around 801 Myra Street.  This Is Currently Zoned B-3 (General Commercial District).
	Re-zoning 801 Myra Summary Sheet
	Staff Report 801 Myra Re-zoning
	Re-zonng App 801 Myra
	Re-zonng Permit 801 Myra

	WS #7.	An Application For A Re-Zoning And Minor Subdivision Development Plan Submitted By JAD Properties LLC For The Property Located On North Buchanan And Surrounding 807 W Hwy 24.  This Location Is Currently Zoned B-3 (General Commercial District) On The South Side And M-1 (Industrial District) On The North Side).
	Re-zoning & Final Plat N Buchanan Summary Sheet
	Staff Re-zoning N Buchanan
	Re-zoning App N Buchanan
	Re-zoning Permit N Buchanan
	Minor Subdiv App N Buchanan
	Minor Sub Permit N Buchanan
	J.A.D. PARK SUBDIVISION

	WS #8.	An Application For A Text Amendment Submitted By City Of Moberly For The Text In Section 46-140 (Private Storage Buildings) To Include Additional Provisions On Shipping Containers As Storage Buildings In Residential Districts.
	Text Amendment 46-140 Summary Sheet
	Staff Report Text Amendment Storage Containers
	Application Text Amendment
	Approval Permit Text Amendment

	WS #9.	A Request From VFW To Hold Their Annual Veterans Day Parade on November 12, 2022
	veterans parade
	20220715152107404

	WS #10.	A Resolution Approving A Lease Agreement With Marine Toys For Tots Foundation For Property Located At 218 W Reed Street And Authorizing The City Manager To Execute The Lease.
	Toysfor Tots
	toy for tot06353120220727153603

	WS #11.	An Ordinance Establishing The Annual Tax For The Imposition Of A 9-1-1 Tax For The Emergency Telephone Services Heretofore Imposed By Ordinance No. 6948 Passed And Adopted May 2, 1994
	911 tarrif
	911

	WS #12.	Receipt of Bids For Information Technology Administrators Services.
	Agenda item form - IT Administrator bids
	IT Administrator bids
	IT Administrator bid analysis - Fusion  Midwest Computech (002)

	WS #13.	Receipt Of Bids For Lease-Purchase Financing For A 2022 International HV507 Tandem Axle And A 2022 International HV507 Single Axle Dump Truck
	Agenda item form - International dump truck lease-purchase bids
	Copy of Bid Tabulation Dump Trucks

	WS #14.	Receipt of Bids For Lease-Purchase Financing For A Solar Pavilion Located At Rothwell Park
	Agenda item form - Solar pavilion lease-purchase bids
	Copy of Bid Tabulation Solar Pavilion

	Bottom

